

Southery Wish Committee Meeting

7pm 7th August 2012 - minutes

Item		Presenter	Action by
28	<p>Apologies for absence – David Fletcher, Hayley Vincent, Jeff Paul, Sam Satchwell, Colin Coulson, Charlene Nicholson, Bianca Cirillo, Cathy Tofts</p> <p>Present – Rose Rooney, Cath Robson, Claire Fletcher, Emma Paul, Charlotte Mason, Kevin Rooney.</p>		
29	<p>Minutes from last meeting – were agreed</p> <p>Matters Arising</p>	All	
27	Amendment to the Newsletter, mobile number and some spelling.		Claire/Rose
18	Pavilion Project - Jeff received an email from the Parish council, asking him to ask Swish if they PC could take over the plans for the Pavilion. As Jeff was not at the last PC meeting and did not have all the details (the PC minutes from last meeting) this was agreed to push back until the next Swish meeting. In the mean time Emma going to speak to Roger Partridge to see what grunts there are.	Emma	Emma
30	<p>Financial Statement – £ 1347.74</p> <p>Petty Cash £36.91</p>	Cath	
17	<p>Ball – PM Bee</p> <p>Was a great success, Bee says thanks you to the team. £454.71 profit</p> <p>Agreed to give Scampers £200.00 - letter to be written then give to Cath to write the Cheque.</p> <p>Feedback about the Band, it was to loud & music too heavy for the ball.</p> <p>Change the wording on poster from start casual –smart as people still turned up in Jeans.</p> <p>Need to what events are happening e.g. festivals, wedding to avoid clashing for Ball next year.</p> <p>Agreed to give Nicola £30 of Gardening Vouchers and Nigel bottle of Jack Daniels as a thank you for there help at the Ball.</p> <p>Can everyone to get details on bans and quotes</p> <p>Emma Fowler heard a very good band at a wedding to give details to Rose.</p> <p>Email the Parish Council for the September meeting about the bar at the Village Hall as every event that Swish has put on we have had complaints.</p> <p>Ball 2013 - Charlotte agreed to be project manager but has asked for lots of help.</p>	Cath All	Claire/Cath All Rose Cath to Sam All Rose Claire/David

34	<p>September at 8pm, Profit split between Swish, Keeping Abreast and The Bell. David has sent an invite on Facebook to everyone about this. Tickets £8 in advance at the bar or £10 on the night. Cath to accept and link it to the Swish Facebook page.</p> <p>Claire is stepping down from being secretary as she is becoming chairperson for Keeping Abreast – King’s Lynn, David is vice secretary so they will swap roles.</p> <p>Swish Mobile – Cath Swish Printer power cable & USB cable - Cath</p>	Claire	<p>Cath</p> <p>David</p>
	<p>Next meeting - 5 Church Lane 2nd September Sunday at 5.45pm</p>		<p>PLEASE ALL ATTEND</p>